From: Zhang, Yanda

To: Hunt. Marshall

Subject: RE: furnace negotiations report
Date: Friday, May 29, 2015 11:27:54 AM
Attachments: image001.png

| have a meeting from 2:30-3:30 with DEG and Gary Klein on the compact DHW project. | will be free for the rest of the afternoon.

Yanda Zhang
Direct: 916.844.1103

From: Hunt, Marshall [mailto:MBH9@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 9:45 AM

To: Zhang, Yanda

Subject: RE: furnace negotiations report

Ok
We will talk later today
What is a good time for you

Marshall B. Hunt

Professional Mechanical Engineer
Codes & Standards

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
415-260-7624

mbh9@pge.com

From: Zhang, Yanda [mailto:YDZhang@trcsolutions.com]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 9:36 AM

To: Hunt, Marshall

Subject: RE: furnace negotiations report

Marshall,

I will leave the meeting 15 minutes early for another appointment.

Yanda Zhang
Direct: 916.844.1103

From: Zhang, Yanda

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 5:54 PM
To: 'Hunt, Marshall'

Subject: RE: furnace negotiations report

Marshall,

Farhad helped me to develop the following HDD chart by CA climate zone. Only climate zone 1&16 have HDD>3000, so we don’t
want a regional standards based on this threshold. The option of allowing Title 24 to set different standards based on CA climate
zone is worth to explore. It essentially provide a pre-emption waive and it could be a model for other appliance needs pre-
emption waive.
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Yanda Zhang
Direct: 916.844.1103

From: Hunt, Marshall [mailto:MBH9@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 12:12 PM

To: 'Andrew delaski'

Cc: Zhang, Yanda

Subject: RE: furnace negotiations report

Andrew

Please use/distribute as you see fit.

Here are my comments on your document.
Interesting ideas.

Marshall B. Hunt

Professional Mechanical Engineer
Codes & Standards

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
415-260-7624

mbh9@pge.com
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